
 
 

 
 
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

       August 2, 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Commission  
 
From:  Lisa J. Stevenson 
  Acting General Counsel 
 
  Charles Kitcher 
  Associate General Counsel 
    for Enforcement 
  
By:  Aaron Rabinowitz 

Assistant General Counsel 
  for Enforcement 

 
Subject: MURs 8098 and 8111 (Cory Mills) – Substitution of Treasurer Name 
     
  

On July 23rd, the Commission voted to accept the recommendations in the Office of 
General Counsel’s FGCR, subject to edits to the F&LA and the errata memorandum previously 
circulated by this Office.  On further review, it appears that the prior treasurer of Laura Loomer 
for Congress was still listed in recommendations 4-5 of the FGCR, rather than the current 
treasurer, who is Laura Loomer herself. Accordingly, this Office is circulating this memorandum 
recommending that the Commission direct the Office of the Commission Secretary to amend the 
vote certification to correct this issue. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. Direct the Office of the Commission Secretary to amend the vote certification of 
the July 23, 2024 Commission vote on this matter to substitute Laura Loomer in 
her official capacity as treasurer of Laura Loomer for Congress.  
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